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& DESCRIPTION

CONDITION ' CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
— EXCELLEMT - _ DETERIORATED —UNALTERED lORIGINALS!TE
_GOOD __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
IraR —_UNEXPOSED -

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({F KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The two buildings, 101-103 N, Main and 10l E, Front were erected in 18)3 in a verna=-
cular interpretation of the Greek-Revival style. 101-103 N. Main is a two story
structure measuring LO feet by 31 feet with attic, gable roof and double-flued wall
chimney. Wooden sash windows with wooden and brick headers are found on the second
story and attic, It has two entrances facing Main Street. The exterior walls are
common bond brick with iron anchor beams at the second floor,

The attic and second floor interior are relatively unchanged. In the attic, an anti-
sag turnbuckle remains with original roof beams and sheathing. On the second floor,
plain window melding trims the West windows. The interior walls are plaster over
brick. The floors are 6 inch Pine. On the first floor interior is found 7 inch Pine
flooring and the wall treaiment is plaster over brick. There is a full basement
showing a foundation of brick on a 2 foot Limestone pade '

10l E. Front, the Davis Law Office, was originally a one story building measuring

1, feet by LO feet. It had one door and window facing Front St. Walls are common
bond brick and wooden headers are found over the North door and window. The interior
_walls are plaster over brick. It shares a common foundation with 101-103 N. Main.
The second story was added in the late 1850's with the same wall treatment.

E L) -
Parts of the buildings were remodeled in the 18907s. The remodeling involved removal
of 15 feet to the South of interior wall on the first and second floor which separates
the two buildings and plate glass was installed on both buildings., Part of the in-
terior ground floor was covered with ceramic tile and a stamped tin ceiling added.
The second story and attic are unchanged except for minor window itreatment.

From 1950 to 1970, the buildings had various facades applied., Interior work lowered
ceilings with suspended tile and various wall treatments were used. An exterior
treatment added a single course brick venser on the first floor, removing only

104 E. Front's plate glass. The second floor and attic were covered by a steel facade
which sets 2 feet out from the walls and does not effect the second floor ezterior or
roof line,

Because of the structural relationship between the two buildings (i.e. cormon founda~-
tion and shared walls), both must be restored to retain physical and site integrity.

The Society has strong convictions concerning the integrity of the restoration. The
architectural drawings accompanying this proposal are preliminary and based on known
building techniques and design of the period as well as specific knowledge gained
from investigation of the building. More information will come as restoration begins.
DPaily on site supervision will assure quality restoration including any changes and
additions needed.
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SPECIFIC DATES  13)3 ~BUIBRERARRTI G jon Sheet "Significance", Pg. 1

SSTATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 18)43, twelve years after the town of Bloomingion was laid out, James Miller and
David Davis constructed the second and third brick business buildings in Bloomington.
‘Here would congregate the brightest, young legal minds; the sculptures of history:
Lincoln, Scott, Douglas, Swett, Davis, the Fells, Lamon, Gridley, Orme and Miller.
“The buildings are the oldest surviving structures in the Downtowrn area and the only
good examples of non residential 18L0's architecture remaining in McLean County. They
are being suggested for the National Register of Historic Places on condition of a
plan being submitted for restoration to their appearance in the 1840's.

The corner of Front and Main was the scens of numerous political rallies and confronta-
¢ions including a famous one between Stephen Douglas and David Davis in the 1840 Con-
gressional campaign, The Miller Building, 101-3 N.Main Wwas built by James T. Miller,
a prominent local business man and land speculator, who was deeply involved in State
politics. After running unsuccessfully for State Treasurer in 180k on the American
(Know-Nothing) Party Ticket, he won the post on the Republican Ticket in 1856 serving
mtil 1860. Soon after construction, a Drug store was openad on the first floor and
that kind of business remained contimually for 128 years. The second floor was used
as Law offices by various people including Asahel Gridley and his partner John M. Scott
4 legal card in the Bloomington "Whig" read, "Gridley Office upstairs in Miller's Brick
Building", August 5, 18L8. ' ]
Gridley was an attorney, banker, merchant, legislator, land speculator, town founder
_ and the man largely responsible for routing the earliest railroads through Bloomington,
‘Seott was an attorney who first opened his practice in this building and later served
18 years on the Illinois Supreme Court. While on the bench, he issued a writ which
stopped the execution of four of the convicted Haymarket Rioters.

The ddjoining building at 104 E. Front was built by David Davis to replace a frame
structure he had purchased from Jesse Fell along with Felll's Law practice. Davis con-
4inued in this office until he rose to the bench in 1848. He had gained prominence in
the area by recruiting lawyers and riding the cld 8th Circuit Court District. "In 16LL
out of 61 chancery cases at the Spring term of the Circuit Court in McLean County, Davi
and Colton were attormeys in }5." (Lincoln's Manarer, David Davis, p. 46-L47)e. During
this time, Davis was elected to the State Legislature as a Whig and became a leader in
those circles. He was also becoming closer to Lincoln, certain pleas being filed in
the McLean County Circuit Court under the names, "Davis and Lincoln",.

Please see Continuation Sheet "Significance" Page 2
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In 1847, he served in the Tllinois Cons titutional Convention working particularly
on Supv'mﬂ Court refrrme When being electad Circuit Judps of the 8+h Circult,
Davis rented his bLuilding to varicus attorneys includiny GrJdlof, Seott and
Thomas Hucon who bocame a prominent Judge in a Western state, As history records,
Davis went on te serve as Lincola's campairn ranager and was later appointed by
President Lincoln to the Suprems Court berch,

Of this building the "Pantagraph" reported on July 3, 1888:
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ATter 1859, ths LE\ offices were sold to a sheemaker and in an 1890 remnodeling mosi
of the inters w1l separating sthe two bu¥ldings was removed. Ae restored, ths
buildings wi + & reminder of the early Bloomingten that Lincoln knsw.
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‘ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

, STATE ILLINOIS
Date Entered APR 27 1979

Name . Location
Miller-Davis Law Buildings Bloomington

McLean County

Also Notified

Honorable Charles H. Percy
Honorable Adlai E. Stevenson
Honorable Edward R. Madigan
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For further information, please call the National Register at (202)343-6401.




